
 
 
            

 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETINGS  
 OF THE  

 SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR  
SUCCESSOR AGENCY  

AND CITY COUNCIL 
 

March 22, 2018 
6:00 P.M. 

 
Council Chambers 

 11710 Telegraph Road  
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

 
Jay Sarno, Mayor 

Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem 
                                        Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 

William K. Rounds, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

 
Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff.  City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote.  City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 

Americans with Disabilities Act:  In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk’s 
Office.  Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 
 
 

Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist.  The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Please Note:  Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. – 5:30 p.m., Monday – Thursday and every 
other Friday.  Telephone (562) 868-0511. 
 
 
 

 
  



           City of Santa Fe Springs 
    Regular Meetings             March 22, 2018 
 

2 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL                

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
William K. Rounds, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember  
Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem 
Jay Sarno, Mayor  

 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

3.  CONSENT AGENDA 
Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and vote. 
Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the Public 
Financing Authority. 

 
Approval of Minutes 

a.   Minutes of the February 22, 2018 Public Financing Authority Meeting 
Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority approve the minutes as 
submitted. 

 
Monthly Reports 

b.   Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa 
Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 
Recommendation:  That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

  
WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and vote. 
Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the Water Utility 
Authority. 

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the February 22, 2018 Water Utility Authority Meeting 

Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.  

 
Monthly Reports 

b. Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa 
Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 
Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority: 

• Receive and file the report.  
 

c. Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 
 Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority: 

• Receive and file the report.  
 
 
 



           City of Santa Fe Springs 
    Regular Meetings             March 22, 2018 
 

3 
 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
5. Minutes of the February 22, 2018 of the Housing Successor Agency. 
 Recommendation: That the Housing Successor approve the minutes as submitted.  

 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 
Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and vote. 
Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the Successor 
Agency. 
 

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the February 22, 2018 Successor Agency Meeting 

  Recommendation: That the Successor Agency: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.  

 
CITY COUNCIL 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
 Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and 

vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the City 
Council. 

    
a. Minutes of the January 30, 2018 City Council Meetings 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted. 

 
b. Fire Station No. 4 Underground Fuel Tank Removal – Final Payment  

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Fleming Environmental, 

Inc. of Fullerton, California in the amount of $39,176.10 for the subject 
project. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 

8. State of California Citizen’s Option for Public Safety (COPS) Grant Program 
Recommendation:  That the City Council:  

• Open the Public Hearing for those wishing to speak on this matter; and 
• Approve the expenditure of the State of California Citizens’ Option for Public 

Safety (COPS) grant funds as outlined in the plan contained herein.   
 

NEW BUSINESS 
9. City Wide Striping 2018 – Authorization to Advertise for Construction Bids 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Approve adding the City-Wide Striping 2018 project to the Capital 

Improvement Plan; 
• Appropriate $80,000 from the Capital Improvement Plan Utility Users Tax 

Fund to the City-Wide Striping 2018 project (Activity No. 4154-573100-
PW180022); 



           City of Santa Fe Springs 
    Regular Meetings             March 22, 2018 
 

4 
 

• Transfer $30,000 from Public Works Maintenance Signing and Striping 
(Activity No. 110-397-5360-4400) to the City-Wide Striping 2018 project 
(Activity No. 4154-573100-PW180022); 

• Approve the Specifications; and 
• Authorize the City Engineer to Advertise for Construction Bids. 

 
10. Resolution No. 9572 – Ordering the Preparation of the Engineer’s Report for FY 2018/19 

in Conjunction with the Annual Levy of Assessments for Heritage Springs Assessment 
District No. 2001-01 (Hawkins Street and Palm Drive) 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9572, ordering the preparation of the Engineer’s Report 

for FY 2018/19 in conjunction with the annual levy of assessments for 
Heritage Springs Assessment District No. 2001-01 (Hawkins Street and Palm 
Drive). 

 
11. Resolution No. 9573 – Ordering the Preparation of the Engineer’s Report for FY 2018/19 

in Conjunction with the Annual Levy of Assessments for Street Lighting District No. 1 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Adopt Resolution No. 9573, ordering the preparation of the Engineer’s 
Report for FY 2018/19 in conjunction with the annual levy of assessments 
for Street Lighting District No. 1. 

 
12. Resolution No. 9571 - Authorizing Filing an Application for Allocation of Section 190 

Grade Separation Program Funds for the Rosecrans/Marquardt Avenues Grade 
Separation Overpass Project 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9571 Authorizing Filing an Application for Allocation of 

Section 190 Grade Separation Funds for the Rosecrans/Marquardt Avenues 
Grade Separation Overpass Project (Overpass Project); and 

• Authorize the Mayor to sign an Overpass Project Construction and 
Maintenance Agreement; and 

• Authorize the City Engineer to file an application for allocation of Section 190 
Funds in the amount $15 million for the Overpass Project. 

 
13. Firestone Boulevard Remnant Parcel – Approval of Purchase and Sale Agreement  

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Find that pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the 

proposed sale will not have a significant adverse effect on the environment 
and is therefore exempt from CEQA pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 
15061(b)(3). 

• Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement to Sell the Firestone Boulevard 
Remnant Parcel to Cox Revocable Living Trust for the price of $37,000; and 

• Authorize the Mayor to sign the Purchase and Sale Agreement and authorize 
the City Manager to execute any other documents necessary to complete the 
sale. 

 



           City of Santa Fe Springs 
    Regular Meetings             March 22, 2018 
 

5 
 

 
 
14. Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center – Installation of Bollards at Each Driveway 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Appropriate $7,000.00 from the Facilities Improvement Fund to Activity 

10419000 for the Installation of Bollards at each driveway of the Gus Velasco 
Neighborhood Center (GVNC). 

 
15. Approval of Family & Human Services Division Holiday Basket Programs Volunteer Policy 

and Procedures Handbook and Holiday Basket Program Donation Policy 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Approve Family and Human Services Division Holiday Basket Programs 
Volunteer Policy & Procedures Handbook and Holiday Basket Program 
Donation Policy. 
 

16. Renewal of Lease Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and The Whole Child 
(TWC) for Use of Modular Building Located at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Approve the renewal of a three (3) year lease agreement between the City 

of Santa Fe Springs and The Whole Child for use of the modular building 
located at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center to provide the Santa Fe 
Springs community case management services in the areas of family 
housing and mental health. 

 
17. Approval of Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities with the Santa Fe Springs 

49ers Youth Football & Cheer 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Renew and approve the Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities 
with the Santa Fe Springs 49ers Youth Football & Cheer.   
 

18. Request Appropriation of Funds for Exterior Security Lighting at the Clarke Estate   
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Appropriate funds from the Facilities Improvement Fund to Activity 
10419000 for exterior security lighting at the Clarke Estate. 

 
19. 2017 General Plan Housing Element Annual Progress Report  

City of Santa Fe Springs General Plan Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
Recommendation: That the City Council: 

• Authorize staff to forward the 2017 General Plan Housing Element Annual 
Progress Report to the California Department of Housing and Community 
Development (HCD) and the Governor’s Office of Planning and Research 
(OPR). 
 

20. Consideration of a Third Extension of an Exclusive Negotiating Agreement By and 
Between the City of Santa Fe Springs and SFS Hospitality, LLC for Development of a 
Hotel or Hotels within the City of Santa Fe Springs 



           City of Santa Fe Springs 
    Regular Meetings             March 22, 2018 
 

6 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council: 
• Authorize the Mayor or designee thereof, to execute all documents and take 

any actions necessary and appropriate to extend, for an additional 30 days, 
the Exclusive Negotiating Agreement with SFS Hospitality, LLC for 
Development of a Hotel or Hotels within the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

 
Items 21 – 30 will occur in the 7:00 p.m. hour. 

 
21. INVOCATION 
 
22. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
23. INTRODUCTIONS 

• Representatives from the Chamber of Commerce 
 
24. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
25. CITY MANAGER’S AND EXECUTIVE TEAM REPORTS 

 
26. PRESENTATIONS 

a. Proclaiming the week of April 8-14, 2018 as “National Library Week” 
b. Introduction of New Santa Fe Springs Policing Team Members 

 
27. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS 

a. Committee Appointments  
  

28. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 This is the time when comments may be made by interested persons on matters not on the 

agenda having to do with City business.  
 
29. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
30. ADJOURNMENT  
 I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing 

agenda was posted at the following locations;  Santa Fe Springs City Hall, 11710 Telegraph Road; 
Santa Fe Springs City Library, 11700 Telegraph Road; and the Town Center Plaza (Kiosk), 11740 
Telegraph Road, not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
         March 16, 2018 
Janet Martinez, CMC      Date 
City Clerk       



FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7A 



City of Santa Fe Springs 

Public Financin Authorit Meetin 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

March 22 2018 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PF A) 

r RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds. 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 2/28/18 
Outstanding principal at 2/28/18 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 2/28/18 
Outstanding principal at 2/28/18 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$1,960,000 

None 
$36,986,736 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Unspent Bond Proceeds 
Under an approved Bond Expenditure Agreement, unspent bond proceeds of the former 
CDC in the amount of approximately $19 million were transferred to the City in July 2014. 
The funds are to be spent in accordance with the original bond documents. The unspent 
proceeds continue to be a source of funding within the City's capital improvement program 
(CIP). 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 

Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: March 15, 2018 

ITEM NO. 38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7A 





L..Utn'r/WiD��': .. City of Santa Fe Springs 
� \ Water Utility Authority Meeting March 22, 2018 

;; 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 
This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Interstate 5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation for the Florence 
Avenue Segment (Phase II) 
At the April 13, 2017 City Council Meeting a contract was awarded to G.J. Gentry 
(Gentry) of Upland in the amount of $647,390.00 to perform water main line work 
in conjunction with the 1-5 Freeway Widening Project. Gentry mobilized on 
February 13, 2018 to re-commence construction of the remaining portion of the 1-
5 Freeway Widening Project Phase II located east of the 1-605 Freeway. Gentry 
has completed the installation of new water main on Orr and Day Road, south of 
Florence Avenue and are currently in the process of installing the new water main 
on Orr and Day Road, north of Florence Ave. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 
The installation of new water mains due to the 1-5 widening project will update and 
extend the service life of pipelines serving the City's water system. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The 1-5 Freeway Water Main Relocation - Florence Segment Phase II, is funded 
through State Transportation Utility Agreement. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: 

!;z!L:-· � 
Executive Director 

Noe Negrete, Director� of Report: November 21, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 4C 



FOR ITEM NO. 5 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7A 



FOR ITEM NO. GA 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7A 



March 22, 2018 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the February 22, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting 

r RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• February 22, 2018

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

�tu;-y 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for February 22, 2018 

I Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: March 15, 2018 
ITEM NO. 7A 

















!<,.� ... t,�f,SPR/fiosr>�City of Santa Fe Springs
i � City Council Meeting
c.l s; 

,,.,,�,,.:,:, .. ,,, .. ·�ONSENT AGENDA

March 22, 2018 

Fire Station No. 4 - Underground Fuel Tank Removal - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Fleming 
Environmental, Inc. of Fullerton, California in the amount of $39,176.10 for the 
subject project. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of January 11, 2018, awarded a contract to 
Fleming Environmental, Inc. of Fullerton, California in the amount of $39,236.00 
for the above subject. 

The projects scope of work included the demolition of existing 8" thick concrete 
pavement, excavation, complete removal of the underground fuel tank and its 
appurtenances including the fuel dispenser, soil samples beneath the tank and 
piping for hydrocarbons and volatile organic compounds analysis, and re-pave 
concrete pavement to match existing. 

The following payment detail represent the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due 
per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be 
satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $41,238.00. The final project cost including 
construction, engineering and inspection and contingency is within the budgeted 
amount of $75,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Fire Station No. 4 - Removal of Underground Fuel Tank is fully funded through 
the Bond Funded Capital Improvement Project. 

· Attachment:
Payment Detail

�p_. 
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� / Date of Report: March 15, 2018 
Department of Public viork� 

ITEM NO. 78 





March 22, 2018 

PUBLIC HEARING 

State of California Citizens' Option for Public Safety (COPS) Grant Program 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council: 1 ). Open the Public Hearing for those wishing to speak on 
this matter; and 2). Approve the expenditure of the State of California Citizens' 
Option for Public Safety (COPS) grant funds as outlined in the plan contained 
herein. 

BACKGROUND 

The Citizens' Option for Public Safety (COPS) program provides grants to every city 
and county and five special districts that provide law enforcement within California. 
COPS funds are allocated among cities and counties and special districts that provide 
law enforcement services in proportion to population, except that: A). County 
populations are the populations in incorporated areas, and B). Each agency is to be 
allocated a minimum of $100,000. As a result, the City is entitled to a State of California 
Citizens' Option for Public Safety (COPS) Grant of $100,000. In addition, there is 
$39,667 in additional grant allocation relating to FY 2016/2017 that was received on 
September 20, 2017, and $318 from accrued interest. 

Funds from the COPS program must be used exclusively to fund the frontline 
municipal police services, "in accordance with written requests submitted by the chief 
of police ... or the chief administrator of the law enforcement agency that provides 
police services for (the) city." (Gov't Code§ 30061(c)(2)). Based on a review of law 
enforcement priorities, staff is recommending that the funds be expended on the 
payment of: 

• the cost for a Traffic Officer (for FY 2017 /2018, the cost of the Traffic Officer
assigned to the City is $201,700; $139,985 would be paid with COPS funds
and the remaining balance covered by the City (General Fund)).

The expenditure of these funds requires that the City conduct a Public Hearing to seek 
input as to how these funds should be spent. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The State COPS program has been a much needed supplemental funding source 
which has provided the City with the means for additional public safety resources and 
equipment. 

Report Submitted By: Margarita Matson 
Department of Police Services 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Date of Report: March 15, 2018 

ITEM NO. 8 









Marci, 22, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9572 - Ordering the Preparation of the Engineer's Report for FY 
2018/19 in Conjunction with the Annual Levy of Assessments for Heritage Springs 
Assessment District No. 2001-01 (Hawkins Street and Palm Drive) 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9572, ordering the preparation of the 
Engineer's Report for FY 2018/19 in conjunction with the annual levy oi 
assessments for Heritage Springs Assessment District No. 2001-01 (Hawkins 
Street and Palm Drive). 

BACKGROUND 

The Heritage Springs Assessment District was established in May 2001, pursuant 
to the Municipal Improvements Act of 1913 (Division 12 of the California Streets 
and Highway Code), to finance the acquisition of various public improvements that 
were required for the development of the District. 

The District also included a mechanism to provide funding on an annual basis for 
ongoing street maintenance which includes slurry sealing, street resurfacing and 
street reconstruction as needed. The requirement for a street maintenance district 
component was a condition of approval for the development. In FY 2017-2018, 
the two streets within the Heritage Springs Assessment District, Palm Drive and 
Hawkins Street, were slurry-sealed. 

The approval of Resolution No. 9572 orders the preparation of plans, 
specifications, cost estimate, assessment diagram, assessment and the 
Engineer's Report for the annual updating of the assessment district. 

Ut:-� 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution No. 9572
2. Boundary Map

Report Submitted By: 

-%1' 
7 � 

Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: March 15, 2018 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.10 









Marci, 22, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9573 - Ordering the Preparation of the Engineer's Report for FY 
2018/19 in Conjunction with the Annual Levy of Assessments for Street Lighting 
District No. 1 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9573, ordering the preparation of the 
Engineer's Report for FY 2018/19 in conjunction with the annual levy of 
assessments for Street Lighting District No. 1. 

BACKGROUND 

Santa Fe Springs Lighting District No. 1 was formed May 26, 1982, pursuant to the 
provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972. After the initial formation 
of the district, it is necessary for the City to annually update the Lighting District. 
This allows the City to continue levying annual assessments against the properties 
located within the Lighting District. 

The required documents that meet the legal requirements are outlined in Chapter 
3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 as contained in the Streets and 
Highways Code. 

The approval of Resolution No. 9573 orders the preparation of cost estimate, 
assessment diagram, assessment, and Engineer's Report for the annual updating 
of the Lighting District. 

�!-Y 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution No. 9573
2. Boundary Map

Report Submitted By: 
;rl' 

Noe Negrete, Director / '- Date of Report: March 15, 2018 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.11 





















































































































































,.°'��,th
i�SPl{/No/i��City of Santa Fe Springs

§ \ City Council Meeting March 22, 2018 

Firestone Boulevard Remnant Parcel -Approval of Purchase and Sale Agreement 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council: 
• Find that pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the

proposed sale will not have a significant adverse effect on the environment and
is therefore exempt from CEQA pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section
15061 (b)(3).

• Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement to Sell the Firestone Boulevard
Remnant Parcel to Cox Revocable Living Trust for the price of $37,000; and

• Authorize the Mayor to sign the Purchase and Sale Agreement and authorize
the City Manager to execute any other documents necessary to complete the
sale.

BACKGROUND 

The subject property is a remnant land parcel that is currently part of the 
Shoemaker Avenue right-of-way, and does not have an assigned Assessor's 
Parcel Number (APN). The subject property is located adjacent easterly to the 
property at 12940 Firestone Boulevard. (Enterprise Truck Rental). The subject 
remnant land parcel has a long, narrow, and irregular land configuration, and 
contains 5,725 square feet of land area. The site is an effectively vacant land 
parcel; onsite improvements are limited to older asphalt paving, a concrete block 
trash enclosure, and concrete footings for parking lot lights. 

The subject property represents a remnant land parcel that is not reasonably 
capable of independent development. The highest and best use of the subject 
parcel is joining it to the adjacent parcel. The adjacent parcel owner, Cox 
Revocable Living Trust, is interested in purchasing subject remnant parcel to 
expand the existing parking area for the Enterprise Truck Rental business located 
on the site. 

The remnant land parcel was previously occupied by the Enterprise Truck Rental 
business as a parking area under an Encroachment Permit authorized by the City 
Council and issued to Mr. Ed Cox in 1995. 

The Planning Commission, at its March 12, 2018 meeting, determined that the sale 
of the remnant parcel conforms to the City's General Plan. In addition, the 
Planning Commission approved Staff's determination that, pursuant to the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), that the proposed project does not 
have a significant adverse effect on the environment and is therefore considered 
to be exempt from CEQA pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15061 (b) (3). A 
Notice of Exemption has been prepared pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director ---;7J1} / Date of Report: March 15, 2018 
Department of Public vlork� ITEM NO. 13



Firestone Boulevard Remnant Parcel -
Approval of Purchase and Sale Agreement 

Page 2 of 2 

15062 - Notice of Exemption. Staff will file a Notice of Exemption with the County 
Clerk of Los Angeles County as part of the transfer to title process. 

Staff retained the services of an independent land appraiser, RP. Laurain and 
Associates to perform an appraisal to develop a market value for potential sale of 
subject property. The independent appraiser developed a market value of 
$37,000 for subject property. 

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the Purchase and Sale 
Agreement to sell the Firestone Boulevard Remnant Parcel to Cox Revocable 
Living Trust for the price of $37,000. Staff further recommends that the City 
Council authorize the Mayor to sign the Purchase and Sale Agreement and 
authorize the City Manager to execute any other documents necessary to 
complete the sale. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney's office has reviewed the proposed Purchase and Sale 
Agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The sale of the Firestone Boulevard remnant parcel will eliminate continuing City 
maintenance costs. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

There is no impact to the existing infrastructure. 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Purchase and Sale Agreement 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Public Works 

Date of Report: March 13, 2018 









































March 22, 2018 

Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center - Installation of Bollards at Each Driveway 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council appropriate $7,000.00 from the Facilities Improvement Fund 
to Activity 10419000 for the Installation of Bollards at each driveway of the Gus 
Velasco Neighborhood Center (GVNC). 

BACKGROUND 

The Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center renovation was completed in November, 
2012. The renovation removed the existing bollards and chains that existed at 
each of the four driveways entering the facility parking lot. Staff has seen a rise in 
the number of vehicles parking overnight in the GVNC parking lot and a rise in the 
number of illegal dumpings occurring in the GVNC parking lot. Community 
Services, Public Works and Public Safety Staff have met to develop a coordinated 
approach to curb the overnight parking and illegal dumping. After considerable 
discussion, Staff is recommending re-installation of the bollards and chains across 
each of the four driveways to prohibit both overnight parking and illegal dumpings 
at the GVNC. 

The projects scope of work includes the installation of three bollards at each 
driveway location with chains connecting all three bollards. Additional bollards will 
be installed to deter vehicles from driving into planters to get around the initial 
bollards. Public Works staff will solicit bids to install the bollards and chains at the 
GVNC. Furthermore, Public Safety staff will purchase and install signage that will 
allow for the citing and towing of vehicles if left overnight in the parking lot. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Installation of Bollards at the GVNC entry ways is budgeted to cost 
approximately $7,000. An appropriation of $7,000 from the Facilities Improvement 
Fund to Activity 10419000 will provide sufficient funding for the Installation of 
Bollards at the GVNC. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The installation of the bollards and chains will prohibit overnight parking and illegal 
dumpings from occurring at the GVNC. 

Attachment: 
None 

&lc:1-� 
City Manager '?) 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director ""7/'1J / Date of Report: March 15, 2018 
Department of Public Work� 

ITEM NO. 14 



March 22, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of Family & Human Services Division Holiday Basket Programs Volunteer 
Policy and Procedures Handbook and Holiday Basket Program Donation Policy 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve Family and Human Services Division Holiday Basket 
Programs Volunteer Policy & Procedures Handbook and Holiday Basket Program 
Donation Policy. 

BACKGROUND 

The City of Santa Fe Springs Family and Human Services (FHS) Division offers a 
variety of programs to our community, two of which are the Thankful Neighbor 
Thanksgiving and Neighborly Elf Christmas Basket Programs. These programs 
provide local low-income families with a food basket during the holiday season and 
toys during Christmas to children twelve years of age and younger. The FHS Division 
has been administering and offering these programs for over 25 years. Both, the 
Thankful Neighbor Thanksgiving and Neighborly Elf Christmas Basket programs have 
positively impacted the lives of our most underprivileged families and children. These 
programs have been made possible by contributions from local businesses and 
residential donors, donations from local schools, service clubs, community 
organizations, and volunteers. 

Over the past few years, donations of toys, shoes, clothing, and food have increased 
significantly. These donations have allowed us to serve more families; however, we 
are often left with a surplus of items. Currently, the FHS Division does not have a 
formal process and/or policy in place for the acceptance of donation and distribution 
of these surplus items. This has posed some issues and concerns amongst staff and 
volunteers. Furthermore, FHS Division staff have received numerous complaints by 
volunteers including but not limited to the lack of clarification on volunteer duties and 
responsibilities, daily schedules, and the distribution of surplus donations to 
volunteers. 

Given these concerns, FHS Division staff have worked with the City Attorney to 
develop a Holiday Basket Program Donation Policy and Holiday Basket Programs 
Volunteer Policies and Procedures Handbook to address these standing matters. The 
Holiday Basket Donation Policy clearly outlines the procedure for accepting donations, 
distribution of donations, and surplus of donations during the Holiday programs. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Ed Ramirez Date of Report: March 16, 2018 

Department of Community Services ITEM NO. 15 































March 22, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Renewal of Lease Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and The Whole 
Child (TWC) for Use of Modular Building Located at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood 
Center 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the renewal of a three (3) year lease agreement 
between the City of Santa Fe Springs and The Whole Child for use of the modular 
building located at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center to provide the Santa Fe 
Springs community case management services in the areas of family housing and 
mental health. 

BACKGROUND 

The City of Santa Fe Springs has had a long standing relationship with The Whole Child 
(TWC), a non-profit agency that provides family housing and mental health services to 
the community. At the City Council meeting on March 26, 2015, the Council approved 
a three (3) year lease agreement with The Whole Child to allow use of the city owned 
vacant modular building adjacent to the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center. In return, 
TWC would serve the Santa Fe Springs community as well as Southeastern Los 
Angeles County (SPA 7) and provide services in the areas of case management, 
housing and mental health services. 

The Whole Child's Family Housing Program remains one of the only agencies serving 
families in the Southeastern Los Angeles County (SPA 7) with the expertise to address 
the multiple, complex needs of homelessness. Through this evidenced-based program, 
TWC staff continue to provide quality, comprehensive housing services to ensure hard
to-place homeless children and their families have safe, stable permanent housing (in 
apartments/homes throughout the community). Additionally, the program also 
continues to provide coordinated supportive services (e.g. child/family therapy, 
education/work support, linkages to resources) to help children and families achieve 
long-term stability and emotional well-being. 

In October 2015, The Whole Child was successful in securing a $1 million grant from 
the Everychild Foundation to fund the Family Housing Program, which launched on 
March 1, 2016. With the new funding received, it was anticipated that The Whole Child 
could serve 672 additional children ages zero to 18 (approximately 168 families) over 
a two-year period. Now called the Everychild Family Housing program, the program 
has grown servicing over 2,000 families to include assessment, referral linkages, 
mental health services, prevention services, and utility assistance. In the Santa Fe 
Springs office alone, with the city's collaboration, TWC has served over 750 families, 
granting rapid re-housing for 225 homeless families and preventing 95 families from 
becoming homeless. Through the collaborative efforts between the 

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez 

Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: March 14, 2018 

ITEM N0.16 

























City of Santa Fe Springs 

March 22 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities with the Santa Fe Springs 
49ers Youth Football & Cheer 

l RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council renew and approve the Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and 
Facilities with the Santa Fe Springs 49ers Youth Football & Cheer. 

BACKGROUND 

Community sports organizations play an important role in fostering youth's interest in 
athletics. Community sports organizations also provide an opportunity for youth to 
participate in athletic programs not offered through the City's Parks & Recreation Services 
Division. The Santa Fe Springs 49ers Youth Football & Cheer is one such organization. 
It has worked closely with the City of Santa Fe Springs to establish a tackle football 
program, along with a cheer component, for community youth. 

At the City Council meeting on June 9, 2016, the City drafted, approved, and entered into 
a Use Agreement with the Santa Fe Springs 49ers youth sport organization for the 2016 
and 2017 seasons. The City Council discussed the renewal of the Use Agreement at their 
meeting on November 20, 2017 and provided staff with direction on drafting the final 
agreement. 

SUMMARY 

The Use Agreement for Athletic Fields & Facilities has been developed to formalize the 
partnership between the City of Santa Fe Springs and the Santa Fe Springs 49ers Youth 
Football & Cheer. The agreement specifies the locations, dates, and times of use, 
establishes the expectations of the community sports organization, outlines the 
responsibilities of both parties, and memorializes certain practices that both parties have 
informally adopted and are currently utilizing. 

The following outlines the facilities and dates of use: 

Facilities: Santa Fe Springs Park for spring conditioning and football practice, Santa Fe 
Springs Athletic Fields for football practice (fields for practice, concession area, and 
storage room), and upon request and availability, an indoor facility for cheer practice. 

Time of Use: Spring Conditioning begins first Sunday in April 2018 until the last Sunday 
in June; Football and cheer practice would be held at Santa Fe Springs Park from July 
2018 through the Sunday before Labor Day. On the Tuesday after Labor Day, practice 
will move to Santa Fe Springs Athletic Fields through November 2018. However, cheer 

Report Submitted By: Wayne Bergeron/Maricela Balderas 

Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: March 16, 2018 

ITEM N0.17 

































City of Santa Fe Springs 

March 22 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Request Appropriation of Funds for Exterior Security Lighting at the Clarke Estate 

I 
RECOMMENDATION 
That City Council appropriate funds from the Facilities Improvement Fund to Activity 
10419000 for exterior security lighting at the Clarke Estate. 

BACKGROUND 

PRS staff brought to attention a need for additional exterior lighting at the Clarke Estate 
for security purposes. Staff identified three areas in need of new lighting. These areas 
include: the south side of the Clarke Estate adjacent to the exterior entrance of the 
restroom and the storage shed and trash container area along Alburtis Ave. 

SUMMARY 

PRS staff conducted a walkthrough of the Clarke Estate with Public Works City 
Electrician, Abel Meraz to assess the lighting needs of the facility. The walkthrough 
included the inspection of the south side of the Clarke Estate, the walking pathway from 
the main gate entrance and the storage shed and trash container area along Alburtis Ave. 

Upon inspection Public Works staff recommends the installation of security lighting for 
the storage shed and trash container area as an immediate need. Currently there is 
minimal lighting in this area of the Clarke Estate, which creates a security concern for 
staff when they dispose of trash at the end of events. Additional lighting near the storage 
shed and trash container area will provide new security measures to deter trespassing. 

The lighting project will consist of the installation of two (2) flood lights to illuminate the 
areas. One of the flood lights will be installed on an existing SCE pole and the other on 
the side of the storage shed to illuminate the trash container area. The flood light locations 
are illustrated in "Attachment 1." 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The cost of installing the security lighting is approximately $6,000 and will be completed 
by the Public Works Department. A request is being made to appropriate the necessary 
funds ($6,000) from the Facilities Improvement Fund to Activity 10419000 to cover the 
cost of this project. 

Q_ � C' · / 

Attachment: 

�/Cruz -;f' 
City Manager 

1. Clarke Estate Security Lighting Map

Report Submitted By: Adam Matsumoto/Maricela Balderas Date of Report: March 16, 2018 

Department of Community Services ITEM NO. 18 





Cit Council Meetin March 22 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

2017 General Plan Housing Element Annual Progress Reports 
City of Santa Fe Springs General Plan Housing Element Annual Progress Report 

!RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council:

• Authorize staff to forward the 2017 General Plan Housing Element Annual
Progress Report to the California Department of Housing and Community
Development (HCD) and the Governor's Office of Planning and Research (OPR).

BACKGROUND 

The purpose of this item is for the City Council to consider the status of the General 
Plan Housing Element Annual Progress Report (APR) for 2017, and the progress of its 
implementation, which needs to be reported to the California Department of Housing 
Community Development (HCD) and the Governor's Office of Planning and Research 
(OPR). Government Code Section 65400 establishes the requirement that each city 
and county prepare an annual report on the status the Housing Element, and the 
actions taken towards completion of the programs and status of the local government's 
compliance with the deadlines in its housing element. 

Except for the Land Use Element of the City's General Plan which was adopted in 1993, 
all other elements (Open Space/Conservation, Safety Element, Circulation Element, 
Noise Element, and Environmental Element) of the General Plan were adopted in 1994. 
Local governments are required to keep their General Plans current and internally 
consistent. There is no specific requirement that a local government update its General 
Plan on any particular timeline, with the exception of the Housing Element, which is 
required to be updated as prescribed by State Law. 

The City of Santa Fe Springs Housing Element 2014-2021 (5th Cycle) was adopted by 
the City Council on January 30, 2014 and certified by HCD on February 18, 2014. The 
Housing Element establishes the City's strategy for meeting community housing needs 
for the period 2013-2021 and is one of seven integral and interrelated elements of the 
General Plan. 

The 2017 Annual Report reflects the City's progress during the fourth year of the 
Regional Housing Need Allocation (RHNA) planning period (January 1, 2014 - October 
1 , 2021) for the 5th cycle Housing Element. The RH NA allocates the amount of housing 
growth each jurisdiction must plan for in their housing element by providing "adequate 
sites" through zoning. So long as a jurisdiction provides sufficient sites and does not 
impose constraints to development, it is not penalized for falling short of its RHNA 
target. However, pursuant to Government Code Section 65863, jurisdictions are 

Report Submitted By: Wayne M. Morrell, Director 
Director of Planning. 

ITEM NO. 19 



























March 22 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Consideration of a Third Extension of an Exclusive Negotiating Agreement By and 
Between the City of Santa Fe Springs and SFS Hospitality, LLC for Development of a 
Hotel or Hotels within the City of Santa Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 

• Authorize the Mayor or designee thereof, to execute all documents and take any
actions necessary and appropriate to extend, for an additional 30 days, the
Exclusive Negotiating Agreement with SFS Hospitality, LLC for Development of a
Hotel or Hotels within the City of Santa Fe Springs.

BACKGROUND: 

The City is interested in promoting the development of a hotel within its boundaries. In 
September, 2007, the City commissioned an Analysis of Potential Market Demand for a 
Proposed Hotel to be Located in Santa Fe Springs. This Study was updated in October, 
2016. The Hotel Study identified several sites as being suitable for the development of a 
hotel; some of such sites are privately owned or owned by City or the Successor Agency 
to the Community Development Commission/Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa 
Fe Springs. 

At the November 10, 2016 City Council meeting, the City entered into a 210-day, 
Exclusive Negotiating Agreement (ENA) with Sharad Patel and Mike Patel (Developer) 
to develop a hotel or hotels within the City. The ENA, which would expire on June 8, 
2017, was extended for an additional 210 days, to January 4, 2018, at the City Council 
meeting of May 25, 2017. The extension allowed the Developer the opportunity to meet 
with major hoteliers to finalize the hotel brand, discuss various amenities, determine the 
architectural style, type of parking, number of parking spaces, number of rooms, size of 
meeting spaces, etc. 

At the City Council meeting of December 14, 2017, the ENA was extended for an 
additional 90 days, to April 4, 2018. The purpose of the ENA is to provide the City 
and Developer, the security that each will negotiate in good faith, exclusively with each 
other, towards the execution of a Development and Disposition Agreement (DDA), 
pursuant to which Developer will purchase one of the properties identified in the Hotel 
Study, and on such property develop a hotel or hotels. 

It is unlikely that both parties will enter into a DDA or the Developer would provide an 
audited financial statement to the City, by April 4, 2018. Pursuant to Section C 
"Negotiation Period" of the ENA, if for any reason the parties have not entered into a 
ODA by the Negotiation Period, this Agreement shall automatically terminate and be 
of no further force or effect, and all payments made by the Developer to City shall be 

Report Submitted By: Wayne Morrell,Director 

Planning Department 

Date of Report: March 16, 2018 

ITEM NO. 20 















March 22, 2018 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclaiming the week of April 8-14, 2018 as "National Library Week" 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council proclaim the week of April 8-14, 2018 as "National Library Week." 

BACKGROUND 

This week, the Santa Fe Springs City Library joins libraries in schools, campuses and 
communities nationwide in celebrating the many ways libraries lead their communities 
through the transformative services, programs and expertise they offer. 

April 8-14 is National Library Week, an annual celebration of the life-changing work of 
libraries, librarians and library workers. Libraries aren't just places to borrow books or 
study - they're also creative and engaging community centers where people can 
collaborate using new technologies and develop their skills and passions. 

Libraries of all types have long been evolving to meet the needs of the communities they 
serve. We encourage lifelong learning in all stages of our residents' lives. Although we 
have many programs for youth, we also encourage the lifelong learning of our adult 
residents by offering them an opportunity to receive a scholarship to earn a high school 
diploma online. 

Libraries are many things to many people. Whether through offering e-books and 
technology classes, materials for English-language learners, programs for job seekers 
or offering a safe haven in times of crisis, libraries and librarians listen to the community 
they serve, and they respond. 

The Santa Fe Springs City Library is celebrating National Library Week by offering 
afterschool crafts for children all week long. 

First sponsored in 1958, National Library Week is a national observance sponsored by 
the American Library Association (ALA) and libraries across the country each April. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Joyce Ryan, Library Services Division Director, to assist 
with the presentation of the proclamation to the Santa Fe Springs Friends f the Library. 

(7 //2-, 
·�.

1

Cruz 
City Manager

Attachment 
Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Joyce Ryan/Maricela Balderas 

Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: March 16, 2018 

ITEM NO. 26A 





, ),,,,. City of Santa Fe Springs 
t � 

� City Council Meeting March 22, 2018 
> 

PRESENTATION 

Introduction of New Santa Fe Springs Policing Team Members 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Dino Torres, Director of Police Services to 
introduce the newest members of the Santa Fe Springs Policing Team. 

Cynthia Lopez, Officer 
Damien Velasco, Officer 

Report Submitted By: Salena Villa 
Department of Police Services 

��z� 
City Manager 

Date of Report: March 16, 2018 

ITEM NO. 268 



f SPHr.vn.r�" City of Santa Fe Springs 
� City Council Meeting 
; 
; 

March 22, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Traffic Commission 

Youth Leadership 

Applications Received: None 
Recent Actions: None. 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Vacancies Councilmember 

3 Moore 
1 Rounds 
3 Sarno 
2 Trujillo 

2 Rounds 
3 Sarno 
3 Trujillo 
3 Zamora 

1 Moore 
1 Sarno 
1 Trujillo 
1 Zamora 

3 Moore 
1 Rounds 
2 Sarno 
4 Trujillo 

3 Rounds 
4 Sarno 
2 Trujillo 
3 Zamora 

1 Trujillo 

1 Trujillo 

Raymond R:: � 
City Manager 

ITEM NO. 27A 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7A
	Item No. 7B
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 16
	Item No. 17
	Item No. 18
	Item No. 19
	Item No. 20
	Item No. 26A
	Item No. 26B
	Item No. 27A



